INTERNATIONAL
ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY

General Conference

Distr.
GENERAL

GC(II)/0R.15
29 October 1958

ENGLISH

SECOND REGULAR SESSION

Item of

agenda®

*  6e(11)/57.

OFFICIAL RECORD OF ML FIFTEENTH PLENARY MEETING

Held at the Heue Hofburg, Vienna,
on Tucsday, 23 Scptember 1958, at 3.25 p.m.

Prosident: Mr., SUDJLRWO

CONTENTS

Czechoslovak pr-peonl reszrding the
represcntation of non-moember Stotey

Adopticn =f the agonde and allccation
of items t¢ Commitices

Rzport of th

W
<3
H
<
=3
(@]
3
ot
P
0
]
oo
<
o
=
2
[
<t
ck
(.
(]

Detcrminntion of the closing dnte for
(5]
the General Confoeronce

(Indonesia)

g
]

Paragraphs

1-14

15

16 - 69

70

N.B.

The liat of delcgntions attending the seccond regular scssion

of thc General Confcrence was issued as document GC(II)/INF/17/Rev.3.



GC(II)/0R.15
Page 2

CZECHOSLOVAX PROPOSAL REGARDING THE REPRESENTATION OF NON-MEMBER STATES

1. Mr, BRAZDA (Czechoslovakia) said that the Agency should allow all
countries which so desired to send observers to the sessions of the General
Conference, The Agency must apply the principle of universality if it wished
to attain the objectives set out in Article II of its Statute, and fulfil the
functions devolving upon it under the terms of Article IIT, It was,moreover,
contrary to the principles of the Statute to make a distinction between two
categories of countries., The Czzchoslovak delegation accordingly proposed
that the Goneral Conference should invite all States which so desired to send

observers to the second session of the General Conference of the Agency.

2, The PRESIDENT recalled that, under the terms of Rule 30 of the
Rules of Procedure, "Representntives of States Members of the United Hations
or of any of the specialized agencies which are not Members of the Agency
shall be invited to attend the General Confercnce ...'. The Dircctor General
had acted in accordance with the provisions of that Rulc when scnding out
invitations for thc present session. It was, however, for the General
Conferencec to decide whether invitations should be sent to States other than

those referred to in Rule 230,

3. Vir, NICUTZA (Romania) supported the Czcchoslovak proposal. e
recalled that, under the terms of Article II of the Statute, the Agency must
seelt to accelerate and enlarge the contribution of atomic energy to pecace,
health and prospcrity throughout the world. It must -therefore allow all
Statecs to participate in its work. Certain sovercign States not Members of
the Unitced Nations or of a specialized agency desired to send observers to
the General Conference in order to scc for themselves what advantages there
would be in bhecoming Members of the Agency. It was unjust that they werc
not invited whilc internetional inter-governmental and non-governmental

orsanizations which had no atomic rcsources were authorized to scnd

representatives.

4, Mr, WERSHOF (Canada) said that there had becn lengthy discussion;/
on that point at the previous scssion, when the CGeneral Conference had adopted

the prescnt text of Rule 30 of the Rulcs of Procedure. The Director Gencral

1/ GC.1(8)/OR.12 and 13.



GC(I1)/0R.15
Page 3

could not, therefore, bc blamed for abiding by the provisions of that Rule
and the Czeccheslovak delezate should not be allowed to re—-open discussion

on thec nztter. ig vroposal should sc ruled ouv of order.

Se If the dclcgates of Romania and Czeochoslovakia wished to amend Rule 30
c¢f the Rules ol Procedure, they should act in accordance with Rulc 104, which
providcd that proposals for anerndmznits should hce submitted to the appropriate

committec.

Jir. RAJAN {India) said that, under Rule 30, representatives of

0 O
t )

ates iwwvers o the United vationz or of any of ihe specialized agencics

.

3
aa

o+

0 bc invitead

)

J tc ¢cnd wrne Gencral Confercncce, ‘Mo Rule did not,
however, cxclude the possibility oif inviting other Btates. The Czochoslovak
prroposal wan thercefore receiveble undcr thet Rule and had to be considercd on
its merits. Article II of <rc Statute provided that the Agency should
acccleratc and conlarge the cortribution of atomic energy to pcace, hcalth and
Prosperity throu nout the world, Article IIT.A.I authorizcd the Agcncy to
encourage and assist rescarch on, and developuent and practical application
ofy, atonic cncrgy for pasaceful purposes throughout the —orld. It was clcar
from thosce Articles that universality was once of the basic premiges of the
Ascney's work., That universality could not be achicved if certain arcas
were exeluded from participoting in the work of the Confercnce even as
obscrvers, For that reason, uls delegntion would support the Czcchoglovak

proposal.

7. ir, VBRKIN (Ukrainian Soviect Socialist Republic) said that all
the counirics of the world should participate in the work of the Agoency,
whose aim vas to hastcen and increasc the coniribution of atomic cncrgy to
world pcacc, hcalth ond prospcrity. To achicve that aim the principle of
universality would have to be strictly applied. He therclforc supported the
Czechoslovak proposal and hoped that all the members of the Confercncce would

do likewisc.

C. Mr, McCONE (Unitcd States of America) said that the question raiscd
by the Czochoslovak dclegation was not a now onc. He agrced with the Canadian
delesatc that the Czechoslovak proposal was a breach of Rule 30 and therelore
out of ordcr, If the proposal woerc to be put to the vote, his delegation

would vote against it.



GC(II)/OR.15
Page 4

9. Mr., BRAZDA (Czcchoslovakia) said that when the Canadian delegation
had propocsed an cmcndment to Rule 30 at the first scssion, the Canadian dclegate
had said that notking in the proposcd amcndmcnt would logally prevent the
Goncral Conforence from inviting a State which was not & Member of the United
Nations or of a specializcd agoney to attend the Conferenceg the General
Confecrence, he had cxplained, was mastcr of its own proccdurc and could always
adopt a motion inviting a country to participategz Thet statement was

totally at variance with what the Canadian dclegate had just said,.

10. He also pointcd out that the Canadian delegate'!s opposition had taken up

more of the time of thce Conforence than the Czechoslovak proposal itsclf.

11, Mr., MICHAELS (Unitcd Kingdom) said that he could not accept the

Indian delcgate's intorprctation of Rule 303 for its title, "Roprescntatives
of Statcs not Mcmbers of the Agency', showed that it cmbodied all the

provisions rclating to Statcs not Membeors of the Agency.

12, He was surpriscd that delcgaics who wished to make the Agency a scicntific
and tcchnical organizantion concerncd mainly with assistancc to under-~develaoped
countrics should try and dclsy the work of the Conferencce. If thce Czcchoslovak
dclcgate wished to amend thc Rules of Proccdurc, he should procced in accordance
with Rule 1043 if he wished the Rules of Proccdurc to be susponded, he should
submit a proposal to that cffcet, whercupon thce Conforence would have to

prococcd in accordance with Rule 105.

13. The PRESIDENT put to the vete the Czcchoslovak proposal that the
General Confeorencc should authorize the Dircetor Geoneral to invite all States
80 desiring to scnd obscrvers to tho szccond rogular scssion of the Gencral

Conforence.

At the rogucst of Mr. McCone (United States of Amorica), the vote was

taken by rcll-call,

2/ GC.1(s)/cor.2/0R.4, paragraph 53.



6e(II)/0R.15

Page 5

Korce, having been drawn by lot by the President, wes called upon 1o

vote first.

The result of the voting was as follows:

For: VYorocco, Pcland, Romania, Ukrainian Sovict Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socializt Republics, United
Arab Rcpublic, Yugoslavia, Albania, Bulgaria, Burma,
Byelorussian Sovict Socialist Republic, Ccylon,

E
Czechoslovalkic, Hungary, India, Indoncoia.

Against Korwa, Luxernbourg, Mexico, ilencen, Notherlande, New

<

Zealand, Ldcarasuas Norway, Pakigtan, Peru, Philippines,
Portugal, Svain, Swcden, 3witzerland, Thoiland, Turkey,
Urion of South Africa, United Kin_dom of Creat Britain
ard Northern Ireland, United States of Amecrica, Vatican
Citys Vencazucla, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Belgium,
Brazil, Canada, Chinz, Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Republic,
El Salvador, Bthioria, Pinland, France, Federal Republic

of Germany, Grcecc, Guatemala, Iceland, Iran, Italy, Japan.
Abstentions Isracl,

The Czochoslovak proposal was rejected by 43 votes to 16, with onc

abstentiocon,

14, Nr, IMTCHAELS (United Kingdom) obgerved that the votc which had just
talzen place created an unfortunnte precedent. The Czechoslovak proposal

ramounted to an amendment either to the Statute or to the Rules of Procedure;
in either casc a decision should be teken by a two-thirds majority of members

prescent and voting,.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AWD ALLOCATION OF ITEMS TO COMMITTEES (GC(II)/35 and
Corr.1l and Add.1, GC(II)/55)

15. The PRESIDENT invited members of the Gerneral Confercnce 1o consider
the relevent report by the General Committee (GC(II)/55)submitted under Rule

42 of the Rules of Proccdurc,

The recport by the Gonernl Committec vas adopted.




ac(II)/0R.15
Page 6

REPORT OF THE CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE (GC(II)/56 and Corr.l).

16, Mr, AIMAD (Pakistan), Chairman of the Credentials Committee,

presented the Committee's report (GC(II)/56 and Corr.l).

17. Lir, EMELYANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) declared that

certain persons were attending the Conference without any justification, since
they renrcscented nothing more than 2 political clique which was enjoying a
last lcase of life under the protection of the United States of America.

The attitude of the United States Government was the only obstacle to the
admission of the People's Republic of China. The proposal of the United
States delegation contained in paragraph 5(a) of the report was not based

on any argumcnt at all. He hoped that the veneral Conferencec would put an
cnd to the practice of subordinating the intcrcsts of the Agcency to those of
certoin Governments, and that it would recrgnize the indisputable rights of
the Central Pcople's Govornment of the People's Republic of China. He
requested that a separatc vote be teken on the credentials of the Chinesc

delegatec.

18. Mr., VORSHIRM (Dominican Republic) said that the Crcdentials

Committce; in accordancc with Rulc 29 of the Rulcs of Procedure, had duly
examined the credentials of the delegate of the Republic of China and
considered that they entitled him to be accredited as the delegate of a

Member State of the Agency.

1¢. Thec dclezate of the Soviet Union had claimed that 2 representative of
the People's Republic of China should occupy the place legitimately occupicd
by the delegate of the Republic of China. But, before approving the
admission of o State; the General Conference should makc surc that it was
able end willing to carry out thc obligations of membership in the Agency,
and due consideration should be siven to the ability end willingness‘of the
State to cct in accordance with the purposes and principlcs of the United
Nations Charter. Reccent wiorld cvents and what wns happening in the Straits
of PFormosa showcd clearly that Communist China had no desire to act in
conformity with those principles, and that thc delegate of the Soviet Union

had chosen a bad time to plead its causec.,



¢C(II)/0R.15
Pagc 7T

20, He then asked the Conferencc to approve the report of the Crecdentials

Committce and to end a dizcussion which could cnly impede its rcal work.
21, Mr, FAHITY (United Arab Republic) made the following statement;/.

"Sir, with your permissicn, I would like briefly to state
the views of whe delecgation cf the Unitced Arab Republic in connexion
with the rcport of the Credentials Committec which is under
discusgicil, Whilc my dcelegaticn is in o pogition to approve,
gonerally, thce repert as submitted to us, ncvertheless we would
like to‘put on rccord th~t this approval is coupled with 2 rceser—
vetion rosnrding the representrtion «f China in the Conference,
As you all are aware, the United Arab Republic rccognizes the
Govermaent of the Peuple's Republic of Chinn as the only Gevernment
which, legally ond in frcet, reprcsents China, and cconsequently is
entitled to sign the Statute on buhalf of the Chinese people.
Thereforce, so far as Chino i1s conccerned, we cannot consider any
cther crecdentials as valid except those issued by the Government

of the Pcoole's Republic of China.

"It is not my intcntion to debate this gqucestion or tc adduce
any arzurntents to this effcect, The questicn is very well known,
and wec bzalicve that 1f you put aside pelitical considerntions nnd
base yoursclves on the Statute and its purposcs, ond if you will
bear in wind the lofty ~ins of the Agency, you will cgrec that it
is indispensable feor this Agency to hove the Government of the

Pcoplels Republic of China among its Members.

"It mny, oncc again, be argued that the United Nations General

Assenmbly has elready tcken n stand on this issuc, I humbly submit
hot this is an old argument which has no valuc, espccially if you
teke into considermtion the vorious important developments which

have very recontly taken ploce. Among the most importont, in our
opinion, arc the conclusions which the scientists from East and

West recently reached in Geneva regarding the detection of explosions
of ntomic wcapons, In cur opinion - I hope you will all agrec and

realize this -~ thesce historic conclusions connot Le acted on unless

;/ This statement is- reproduced verbatim at the speaker!s request under
Rule 92(b) of the Rules of Procedure.



6e(II)/0R.15
Page 8

therc is close co-opcration with the Government of thce People's
Republic of China, Similarly, if this Agency is to have any
role whatsoever, either in this connexion or in the peaceful

uges of Qtomic cnergy, it must admit that the Government of the
People's Republic of China represcents 600 million people and that

its territory occupies a major part of the globe.

"Not only that, but as you all know, because of this
situation and because of the particular nature of this Agency,
it is the first time to my knowledge that an international
organization, whether a speccialized ageney or not, has failed
to include China among the members of its main organ - I mean
the Board of Govcernors. This very important fact proves heyond
any douvt that this Agency is not similar to other agencies and
thereforc should sce its woy clear to seek thce co-operation of
the authorities on the mainland in China, if it vishes to reach
its ;oﬁl, as defined in Article II of the Statute, which provides
thet the Agency shall 'seck to acceleratc and enlarge the cont-
ribution of atomic cnergy to peace, hcaith and prospcrity through-
out tho world!'. Gentlemen, in my opinion internstional co-
operction in the pcaceful uses of atomic energy is not only a
boundless field, but also a matter of international concern to

all pcoplces 2ll over the world.

"Mr, Prcsident, the Statute, in our opinion, does not prevent
any State or any n~tion from bencfiting from the Agency. The
Agency is internationnl in character and was created tc serve the
human racc ~nd ameliorate its conditions. And this in itseclf
could not, in our opinion, be achieved by ignoring 600 million
pcoplc. For this reason, Mr. Prcsident, wc hope that the time will
come to realizc this fact and give the Government of the Pcople's

Republic of China its rightful place."
22, lir, VITKLER (Czechoslovakia) made bthe following statementz&/

"In view of thc fact that the only legitimnte Government of

Chino is the Central People's Govornment of the People's Republic

4/ This statement is reproduoccd verbatim at the spcaker's request under
Rule 92(b) of the Rules of Procedure.



GC(II)/0R.15
Prge 9

of China, chce Czcchoslevak Governmont, in conformity with its
provious strtements mode at the Internaticnal Confercncc ¢n the
Statute ¢f the International Atomic Encrgy Agency and ot the
First Genernl Conforcncce, docs not rccognize any signature for
Chino appcaring in the Stotute in the nome of China which is not
the sizn~ture of o represcntative of the Central Poople's
Govornment ¥ the Pecople's Republic of Chino. For the same
reosons, the Czechoslovak Governmont does not rccognize any
credeontials issued on bchalf of China which do not originate
fron the legitimate Government of China'.

.

23, He cxpressced orn bchalf of the Czechosloveok delogantion decp regret that
the Peoplcets Republic of Chino was still debarred from becoming a Mcember of
the A_cncy ond that that grent country was thercforc not roprescnted at the
Confcrence, It wos well knovn that the so—-called represcontatives of the
Chiang Xai~shck eligque did not in foct represent anybody and that their very
presence ~t the Conference was posgsible only beecausce of the protection given
that cliquc by the armed forces of the United States of America, He was
convinced thot the time was not fr distant when th~t cligue would no longer

be in a position cven to claim that they represented China,

24, He added that he supportcd the proposal of the Soviet Union delegation
asking that the part of the Committoe's report dvaling with the roprescentation

of Chinc should be put to the vote scparately.
25. Mr, PAL (Rungary) made the following statcmcnti/.

"The proposal contained in the report of the Credentials
Committecc that the question of the credentials of the delegatc from
the Hungorian Pecple's Roepublic should remain in abeyance has filled

mc with profound indignation,

"By disputing, without any cnuée, the credentials of the
representotive of the leglitimate Hungarian cuthoritices, ccrtaln
States, liembers of thoe Agency, which for scveral years have been
entertaining diplomatic rclations with the Hungarian People's
Republic, are tending to turn the Agency intc ~n instrument for
their political manocuvres, which is in flagrant contradiction

to the spirit and lotter of the Statute.

This statement is roproduccd verbatim at the specker's roquost under
Rulce 92(b) of the Rules of Procedurc.



GC(II)/O0R.15
Page 10

"T must emphasize in the most formal manner possible that
neither the Credentials Committece nor the General Conference, nor
any international organization whatever, has the right to question
the legitimacy of the government of any country. Allow me also
to state in this connexion that in deciding to leave in abeyance
the question of the credentials of the Hungarian delegation, the
twelfth scession of the General Assembly of the United Nations

seriously violated the United llations Charter.

"I congider it essential ©to recall that the representative
of the legitimate Government of the Hungorian People'!s Republic
took an active part, in New York, in the work of the Conference
on the Statute. Now the Credenticls Committee proposes that the
question of the credentials of thc delegate of the Hungoriaon People's
Republic, which is a founder member of the Agency, should remcin in

abeyance.

"As delegute of the legitimate Govermment of the Hungarian
People's Republic, supplied with full credenticls, I protest against
the proposal in guestion which on thc one hand represcnts a discri-
mination against the Hungarian Pcople's Republic and on the other

poisons the atmosphere of the Conference,

"May I be allowed to express the hope that the General
Conference will reject as being void of any foundation the proposal
to leave in abeyance the gquestion of the credentials of the

Hungarian delegate."

26. He then turned to the question of the reprcsentation of China, and
protested most vigorously on behalf of his delegntion against acceptance of
the crcdentials of the Chiang Kai-shek authorities. The only lawful govern=—
ment of China was that of the Chinese People's Republic, with which an in-
creasing number of countries maintained diplomatic relations. The Agency
should decide without more ado either to recognize the representatives of the
de focto and de jure government of 600 million people or to accept the
credentials of the Chiang Kai-shek delegatcy; the latter course would involve

the exclusion from the Agency's activities of one of the major world powers.



GC(II)/0R.15
Pagc 11

27. Under Article II of the Statute it was the Azency's task to accelerate

and enlorge the contribution of atomic cnergy to meace, hcecalth and prosperity
throu_hout thc world. The Agency could not fully discharge thosge duties if

it excluded Trom its activities the Chinese Pcople's Republic, without which

it was impossible to rcach decisions of truly international significance.

The Chiang Kai-shek Government had the grentest difficulty in assorting its
nominal authority over a =nall territory which formed an integral part of

the Chincse Pcople's Republic. The lawful Government of the Chincse People's
Republic, on the othcr hand, supported by 600 million Chinese, was the de facto
authority. Under its direction thc Chinese people had slready ..chicved, in

the space of a fcw years, striking cconomic, cultural and scientific sucecsses,

28, His delczation recognized the represcntatives of the Central People's
Government oF thce Chinese Pcoplc's Republic as the sole reprcsentativesof
China, and it wculd therefore votec against recognition of the credentials of

the so-conlled Nationalist China.

29. lir, McCONE (United States of America) said that the rccommendation
of the Credentials Committce that no decision be taken on the credentials
submitted by the FJungarian dclegation was in conformity with decisions taken

by the United Nations General Assembly.

30, The United States could not accept the charges levelled against it by
the Sovict Union delegate and rcgretted that questions irrelevant to the

work of the Confercnece had been raised.

31, Two ycars praviously thce Republic of China had takcn part in the
Conference on the Statute of the Agency; it hnd signed and ratificd the
Statuté and was a mcember of the Agency. Only the delegate of thc Republic
of China could reprcsent China in the Agency as in other international

organizations,

32, The Sovict request for a separatec vote on the credentials of the
Chincee delceration dealt with the very point which the Credentials Committec
had alrcady considered and on which it had put forward its rccommendations
in paragraphs 5'and T of its report, His delegntion felt that the report
itsclf and its recommendations should be votcd on. If the Soviet propcsal

were to be put to the vote it would constitute a motion for division under



GC(II)/0R.15
Pagc 12

Rulc 75 of thc Rulcs of Proccdurc. His dclecgoticn wns opposcd to such a

division and hopcd that the Confcrence would adopt the Committce's report.

33. Mr. SOHEN (Rcpublic of Korca) said that the qucstion of the
recprescentotion of China had nothing teo do with a confurcnce mainly concerncd
with the pcaceful uscs of atomic cnergy. Morcover, the Agency had becn sct
up undcr Unitcd Hotions cuspicos and should cbide by United Fetions decisi:ns,
and a rcsclution adopted by the United Nations Goneral Assemdbly on 1 Fobruary
19516 had branded the People!s Rupublic of China as an aggrossor. The Korcan

delogation consicdcred that China was properly roproscnted at the Agency.

34. Mr. SEVCUENKO (Byclorusuian Sovict Hocialist Republic) said thut

China's gccat legitimately bolonged to the delcgate of the Pecople'!s Republic

of Chinc and not tc the delegoate of the Chicng Kai-shek clijuce It wos
inadmiessible that a country roprescnting one-quarter of the world's pepulation
should not be represcnted in an internntionel srganizotion such as the Agoncys
such a situati-n diminishcd the Agency's authority and the scopo of its

activitics.

35. At the present time, no intcornational problem could usefully be studicd
or scttled without the Peeoplc's Ropublic of China, which had immensc resourccs
and wos making cnorm us progress cconcmically, culturally and scicntifically
and which, contrary to the slondcrous avucrtions ageinst it, was proving its
desirc for peaceful co-existcence in 2ll its activitics,

36. The delegati n of the Byclorussian Scovict Socialist Republic would

therefore sup ort the Sovict Union metion frr a divisicn ond veotec against

the reeognition of the alleged crcdentials of the Chiang Kai~shek dclegnte,

37. Mr. TEN (China) said that no now line of rcasoning could be cxpected
from the ruling circles of Communist imperialism. The Government of the

Republic of China had on many occeasions challenged the Pecking puppet rcgime,
the tonl of the Krecmlin, to hold frec .lcctions in China undcr thoe supcrvicsion
of the United Nati ns, in order o ascortain whom end what party the Chincse
pcople would gupport. The Government of the Republic of China would abide

by such o verdict, but the Moo Tse—~tung cliyue had rcfusced to acecept the

challongc.

§/ Resolution 498(v).



GC(II)/0R.15
Page 13

38, It was rcgrettable that the Conference should waste time on political
discussions 2nd he Tormally moved the closurc of the debate under Rulc 60 of

the Rules of Procedure,

39. Mr. WINKLER (Czcchoslovakia) said that hc could not support the
motion, If only for the sakc of courtesy, thc General Confercnce should give
the floor to dclegates vho wantcd to statce their vicws, Tc propose such a
motion wms a trick by which the delegation making usc of it hoped to'suppress

the truth, But nothins could prevent the truth from coming to l1light.

40. Another renson for not adopting the motion for elosurce was that some of
the quescions in the Commitiee's roport, which had buun submitted hnstily, had
still not becoen tackled.

41, He rescrved the right to speak on the USSR motion.

The motion for closurc wag adopted by 33 votus to 14, with 6 abstentions.

42. Mr, WINKIER (Czcciuoslovakia), referring to the USSR motion, said
that it wns normal and legitimatce to rcquest a sepnrate vote on part of a
report or wropesal. As a2 rulce, such & request was recadily granted in all
international organigations and was, morcover, n matter of clementary courtesy.
It was regrettable not only that there was a departure froem the usual practice
8t the presont meeting but nlso that 1t was not even thought necessary to give

any rcasons,

43, He olso pointed out the difficulty thet would arisc if the motion for a
scparntc vote were rcejeeted, meny deleg-tions would be sbligoed to opposc the
report os o wholc, which might throw doubt on the validity of the credentials

of other delegations.

44, For 211 those reasons, and in the intorcests of thc Agency itsclf, the

motion should bc carricd,

45. HUr, McCONE (United Statos of America) sa2id it was necessary to be
quite clcnr on the issue beforc the Conference. The Soviet proposal
constituted a request for division under Rulc 75, to which his delegation
had madc objection, The Conference should now votc on the request and not
on the suvstance of the issue of the represcntation of China, He had

previocously stoted his delegation's opposition to the Sovict proposal for a



Gc(I1)/0R.15
Page 14

division of the report of the Credentials Committee and for a separate vote
on thé credentials of China. He considercd that a vote should be taken on
the rcport as a whole or on its recommcndations as containced in paragraphs

5 anéd 7,

46, Mr, EMELYANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), after pointing

out that the United States rcpresentative had failed to offer any argument in
support of his objection to the motion, said that if it were rcjected he would

be forced to vote against the report as a wholec.

47. The PRESIDENT said that, as the Conference was at present engaged
only in considering the Credentials Committce's report, he must interpret the
Soviet Union proposal as a motion to vote scparately on that scction of the
Committce!s rcport which dealt with the reprcescntation of China. He

accordingly put that motion to the vote,

At the rcquest of Mr. Inan (Turkey), the vote was token by roll-call,

Brazil, having becn drawn by lot by the Presidont, was callcd upon to

vote first.

In favours:s Bulgaria, Burma, Byclorussian Soviet Socialist
Republicy Ceylon, Czcchoslovekia, Denmark, Finland,
Hungary, India, Indoncsia, Norway, Poland, Romania,
Sweden, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union
of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Aradb Republic,

Yugoslovia, Albania.

Against: Brazil, Canada, Chins, Cuba, Dominican Rcpublic,

El Salvador, Francc,; Federal Republic of Germany,

g
Grecce, Guatcmale, Iccland, Iran, Italy, Japan,
Republic of Korea, Luxcmbourg, Mexico, Monaco,
Netherlands, New Zecaland, Nicaraguo, Paokistan,
Peru, Philippines, Spain, Thailand, Turkey, Union
of South Africa, United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ircland, Unitcd States of JAmerica,
Vatican City, Venczucla, Argentina, Australia,

Belgium.

Abgtentionss Ethicpia,Moroceco, Portugal, Switzcrlond, Austria.



6e(11)/0R.15
Page 15

The motion was rejected by 35 votes to 19, with 5 abstentions.

46, Mr. BRAZ MIMOSO (Portugal) said that, consistently with his

delegotiont's pest attitude, he had abstained from voting in the belief that
the Agency; which was first and foremost a tochnical body, should not be
called upon to settlc pnlitizal problems which were the concern of the United

Nations.

49, Mr. WINKLER (Czechoslovakia), referring to the Credentials

Committoe!s rccommendation in paragraph 18, proposcd an amendment to add at

the end of thz draft rcsclution the words "with the exception of the tenth
name in the first column ol the list contained in paragraph 13V, Strictly
speaking, of course, his delegation should nbide by the provisions of Rule 63
of the Rules of Procedurc in submitting that amendment, and was rcady to do so,
However, hic pointed out that thnt rule had not been complicd with in the cace

of the recommencation itself,

50. In the United Sations cvery motion for a separate vote on the represcen-~
tation of Chinc had been carriced, ~nd that had cnabled delegntions which had
objections tc tle present representition of that country to support the report
of the Credentials Committee as a whole, The United ¥ntions considcred that

a rcgrettoble preccdent would be created if the report as a whole were not
adopted unanimously,; sincc thot would cast doudbt on the crecdentials of all the
members of the Cencrnl Assembly. In submitting its amendmont, the Czechoglovak

delegation wos making a final cffort to nvoid such a precedent.

51. ¥r. CARSTENS (Fedcral Republic of Germany) regerded the Czcchoslovak

amendment as unacceptablc because, in n differcnt form, it sought to seccure a
geparate vote on part of the report — a procedure which tihic General Conference

had just rcjocted by defcating the motion for division.

52, Mr, WERSHOF (Canada) said he nlso considered the Czochoslovak draft

amcndment unacceptablc, but for n different reason. The General Conference nad
adopted o motion for the closurc of the debate in accordance with Rule 60 of the
Rules of Proccdures; and therofore no dclegate was entitled to submit an cmendment

on the substance of the question.

53. Mr, SOLE (Union of South Africa) agreed with the dele_ate of Canada.

Acceptance of thc Czcechoslovek amcndment would be contrary to Rule 66 of the



Gc(II)/0R.15
Page 16

Rules of Procedure, for it would be equivalent to reconsidering a proposal
without obtaining the requisite two-thirds majority. He therefore asked

the Prcesident to declare the Czechoslovak amendment out of order,

54. The PRESIDENT remarked that the objection raiscd to the Czechoslovak
amendment by the delegate of thc German Fedcral Republic was well founded,
although both technically and legally therc wcre undoubtedly some differonces

between thet amendment and the motion for division.

55. Mr, FAHMY (United Arab Republic) rccalled that in the United

Netions the practice of deliberative bodics czamining any question was to

hold a general discussion first and then consider proposals and camendments.,

He agrecd with the delegatc from the Union of South Africa that after closure

of the general debatc, delegations should abstain from making statcments of a
general noturc, However, all had the right to give their opinions on proposals
and amcndments and, if nccessary, to make new proposals on condition that no
vote had becn teken. The question whether the Czcchoslovak amcndmcnt was
acceptable in substonce was an cntirely different one and could be decided by

the General Conference by votc.

56, lYr. McCONE (United Stotes of Amcrica) considered that the Czechoslovak
amendment was out of order. He asked thc President to moke a more precisc
ruling ond to ‘state whether he intended to put the Czechoslovak amendment to

the vote,

5T. The PRESIDENT said that he had no intention of putting the amendment
tc the vote.

58. Mr, WINKIER (Czcchoslovakia), rcplying to the objcetion raised by
the delegate from Canada, observed that the Czechoslovek amendment could not
have been put forward earlicr, namely, before the result of the preccding vote
had becn known, If thc motion for the division of vote had been accepted,

it would not have beon nceccssary to proposc an amendment to the recommendation
of the Committee. The Cgzechoslovak ~mendment could not therefore be out of
order for the reason given bty the delegate from Caonada, No other reasons hgd
been advanced ngainst the acceptance of the Czuchoslovak mendment. As it
had clways becen the policy of thce Czechoslovak delegation to support the

President wholehcartedly it would respcct whatever ruling he made.



GC(II)/0R.15
Poge 17

59. The PRESIDENT noted th~t thc Conference acceptcd his ruling and

put tc the vote the report of the Credentials Committee as a whole.,

At the request of Mr. McConc (United St-tes of Amcrica) the vote was

taken by roll-call.

Ethiopia, having been drawn by lot by the President, was callced upon
to vote first.

In favour: Finland, Francc, Fedcral Republic of Germany, Greece,
Guatemala, Iceland, Iran, Italy, Japan, Republic of
Korca, Luxcmbourg, lexico, Monaco, Nctherlands, New
Zenland, Micaragun, Norwey, Pakisten, Peru, Philippincs,
Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand, Tunisia,
Turkey, Union of South Africa, United Kingdom of Great.
Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America,
atican Gity, Venezuecla, Argentina, Australia, Austria,
Belgium, Breoszil, Canada, Chine, Cuba, Denmark, El

Selvador.
Againste Hungary, India, Indoncsic, Poland, Romania, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist

Republics, Albania, Bulgarin, Byelorussian Soviet

Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia,

Abstentiong: Ethiopia, lloroceo, United Aradb Rcpublic, Yugoslavia,

Burma, Ceylon.,

The report of the Credentials Committec was r.dopted by 42 votes to 11,

with 6 abstentions.

60. Mr, EMELYANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)explained that

the rejecetion of his delegntion's motion for division had obliged him to vote.
against the adoption of the rcpoert. Hc had already had occasion to definc
his country's attitude to the rceprescntation of Chinn and the credentials

of the Chincse delegate,

61, Furthcr, he could not accept paragraph 10 of the report in which, on a
motion by the Unitcd States reprcesentntive, an attompt hnd becn made to cast

doubt on the validity of the crecdentials of the Hungarian delegnte. Such an



Ge(II)/0R.15
Page 18

attitude did not contribute to the creation of the atmosphere necessary for

the success of the Conference and was harmful to the Agency's work. It wos

a tactical move by the United States; forming part of thot country's subversive
activity against Hungary. There was no justification for paragraph 10, since
the Hungoerian delegate had been appuinted by the legal Government of the
Hungarian Pcople's Republic. Hungory could contribute much tc the development
of the Agercy's activities, and it had sent an cminent scientist to tokce its

leglitimato place nt the Confercnce.

62. Mr, ZHMUDSKY (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that he hod

voted against the adoption of the report, beccause he could not accept the

validity of tnc eredentials prescntcd by the Chiang Kai-shek group. Chinafs
place ~nt thce Conference should only be occupicd by a delegate appointed by the
Central Government of the Chinesc Pcople's Republic. Thc attitude adopted by
the United States was depriving the Ageney of the ce-operation and assistonce
of eminent Chinese scientists, The stetement by the so-collced delegate of
China and the insinuntions he hnd mnde showed thrt 1t was Chiang Kei-shek's

followers who were poisconing the atmosphere of international relations.

63. Mr. MELLER-CONRAD (Poland) regretted that the Conference had
rejected the proposal for a separate vote; that had prevented him from voting
for thc adoption of the report. It was clecar that the Kuomintang group wantcd
a third world war, while the Chinese Psoplc's Republic had demonstrated that

it was o peace-~loving country. Morcover, it had made immcnse progress in

~tomic scicnece during the last ten ycars.

64, Mr, BRAJAN (India) gsaid that he h~d becn instructed to make a brict
statement on his country's attitude to the credentials of the Chinese dclegate
and to vote in favour of the adoption c¢f thes report. The motion for closure
of the discussion had prevented him from making that statcuent. The rejection
of the proposal for a scpnrate voie hod made it impo.sible for him to express
his views in any cther manner, and hc¢ hnd thus hnd nc cltern~ntive but to vote
against the adoption of the report. His votc did not in any way mcan that

he wished to cact doubt an the validity of the credentials of cther declegates,

65. Mr, FAHMY (United 4rad Republic) said thot he had intended to vote

in favour of the report, with the reservation hc had made when he had first



Ge(11)/0R.15
Page 19

gpoken, but hc hnd been obliged o abstain from voting for reasons similar to
thosce _iven by the Indian delegate and in particular because the Conference

had not agreed to scparnte veiting.

66, iir. NAKTCENOVIC (Yugoslavia) said th~t he had abstained from voting,

because the reopresentation of China had been dealt with in an unsatisfactory
manner in the report of the Crodentials Committee. His dolegntion believed
that the Gevernment of the Peoplce's Republic of Chinn was the only one entitled

to ropresent China.

67. His Government had always been of thnat opinion, regardlcss of the attitude
adopted by the Pcople's Republic of China towards the Federal Poople's Republic
of Yugoslavia, becausc it belicved that the principle of universality should
prcvail in intornntional organizations.

€68. TFinclly, his delegation did naot belicve that such discussions contributed

1/

to the succcss of fthe Agencyls work— .

£9. Mr, NICUTZA (Romania) said that he hed voted cgainst the adoption
of the rcport, becausc he ho d not been able to cast scpar~tc votes on the
represcntoticn of China and Hungnry. His delegation considercd that the only
person entitled to represcent China wns the delegate of the Chinesc Peoplels
Republic. Turthermorc, it was inadmissible thnt doubt should be cast on the

validity of the credentials of the Hungarian dclegnte, who was his country's

lecgitimate rcoprescent-.tive.
DET-RNIN..TICH OF THE CLCSING DATE FOR THE SESSION

70. The PRESIDENT announced that the General Committee had provisionally
fixed Scturdoy 4 October as the closing datc. It was too goon, however, to

regard thoat as a firm date.

The meeting rose at 6.45 p.m.

1/ This summary of a statement which was not delivercd ot the mecting, is
inscrted in the reccrd by dircetion of the President.






